
Laurie Leader - RE: 65 Spruce Street 

Unitil site checked the demolition request for a garage at 65 Spruce St., Portland.  Unitil 
is clear at this site.

Mark Allen
Customer Project Coordinator

        ME Gas Operations
        376 Riverside Industrial Parkway
        Portland, ME 04103-1487
        Phone: (207) 541-2502
        Fax: (207) 797-3763

From: Laurie Leader [mailto:LRL@portlandmaine.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2016 3:12 PM
To: Duane Hanson; Allen, Mark
Subject: RE: 65 Spruce Street

Mark,

Can you please inspect this property? 

Thank you,

Laurie 

Laurie Leader
Plan Review/Code Enforcement
City of Portland, Maine
Inspections Division
389 Congress Street

From: "Allen, Mark" <allenm@unitil.com>
To: Laurie Leader <LRL@portlandmaine.gov>, Duane Hanson <DHANSON@portlandmai...
Date: 2/8/2016 2:12 PM
Subject: RE: 65 Spruce Street
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Portland, ME 04101

P: 207-874-8714
F: 207-874-8716
E: lrl@portlandmaine.gov
To view building permit status go to http://www.portlandmaine.gov/792/Permit-Status

>>> "Allen, Mark" <allenm@unitil.com> 2/3/2016 2:03 PM >>>

This has not signed off.  I’m unaware of any notification has been received by Unitil.

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
Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2016 1:41 PM
To: Allen, Mark
Subject: 65 Spruce Street

Mark,

Has this been signed off by you yet?  Thanks,

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
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